
Appendix 19 – AQ72-AQ73 – Terrington St Clement (Fosse Group), 12/03/2024

Good morning,

I have just spoken to Sandra with regards to the attached site at Terrington.

The application you have on file was for reserve matters, unfortunately, the application was turned
down at this stage and we subsequently put the application into appeal. Decision document was
approved and is attached.

We are currently working through the final pre- commencement conditions and will be making an
active start on site 3rd ¼ 2024.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss further.

KR

XXXXX XXXXXXX

Director
Fosse Group
Charwin Building
Holland Court
NR1 4DY

From: One Planning Info <info@oneplanning.co.uk>
Sent: 11 March 2024 17:28
To: Steve Gibbons; Rupert Holmes
Cc: Mark Philpot
Subject: FW: URGENT! BCKLWN Local Plan Site Allocations (1907)

Hi Steve/Rupert,

We have received the below further urgent chaser from the Council. Please respond directly to them
within their timescale. We will not be responding on your behalf.

Please note there is a real risk if you do not respond that the sites allocation within the emerging plan
will be removed.

Kind regards,
Heather

XXXXXX XXXXX BA (Hons) MPlan
Associate Planner

mailto:info@oneplanning.co.uk


t: 01603 542 868
m: 07427052577
e: h.byrne@oneplanning.co.uk
w: www.oneplanning.co.uk

NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the recipient only. If you are not the named recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store or
copy the information. Any attachment with this message should be checked for viruses before it is opened. No responsibility is
accepted by One Planning Ltd for any loss or damage arising in any way from their receipt, opening or use.

Consider the environment and print only if necessary
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